



Ontario
Energy
Board | Commission
de l'énergie
de l'Ontario

BY EMAIL

May 10, 2024

Stewart Moskovitch
President,
SM CHP INC.,
12 Lawton Blvd, Floor 1,
Toronto, ON, M4V 1Z4.
smoskovitch@destaron.com

Dear Mr. Moskovitch:

**Re: SM CHP INC.
Cancellation – Electricity Retailer Licence – ER-2023-0137**

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity retailer licence issued in the name of SM CHP INC., pursuant to section 77(5) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated May 1, 2024.

Yours truly,

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration